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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, April 20, 2010 1:07 PM
To: '‘Celeste_Reigada’

Subject: RE: Doc #F08000001633

Your request has been forwarded 1o the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Celeste_Reigada [mailto:Celeste_Reigada@adatausa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 12:49 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Celeste_Reigada

Subject: Doc #F08000001633

Toe Whom 1t May Concern,

| contacted your office on the gth of April 2010, and asked what were the procedures to report change of
address for the Registered Agent our

office moved within the same address only to a different suite, everything remains the same with the
exception of the following:

Registered Agent Name & Address

LIN, WELL-YEH
2500 N.W._ 107TH AVE., STE 400
MIAMI FL 33172

The old address was: 2500 NW 107" Avenue Ste 202

Both the Principal Address and Mailing Address should have not been changed, should remain as before,
refer to your Document images.

A-DATA TECHNOLOGY {U.S.A)) CO., LTD.
17101 GALE AVE.
HACIENDA HEIGHTS CA 91745

Payment receipt $9.50
Pmt [D #29329669 Ref # 500174999435

We ask that you kindly make the necessary corrections, thank you.
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